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Journal of Sleep Disorders & Therapy

From: Yoshihiro Ishikawa <yishikaw@med.yokohama-cu.ac.jp>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 1:04 PM

To: Editor-jsdt

Subject: Re: Editor in chief Confirmation required 

  

Rajinder, please do so.  Thanks. 

  

Yoshi   From: Editor-jsdt  Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 3:23 PM To: yishikaw@med.yokohama-cu.ac.jp  Subject: Editor in chief Confirmation required  
  

Dear Dr. Yoshihiro Ishikawa, 
  

Greetings from journal of Sleep Disorders and Therapy, 
  

I would like to inform you that, As you are the Editor in chief of the “Journal of Sleep Disorders 

and therapy” we are sending invitations to authors for the manuscript submission on your 

behalf. The contact details given in the invitation is of the Editorial office. Editorial office will 

be responsible for handling any type of queries from the authors. Please give the confirmation 

to do so. 
  

Anticipating your response at the earliest, 
  

With Regards,  

Rajinder S 

Editorial Assistant 

Journal of Sleep Disorders & Therapy 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City  

CA 94404, USA  

Phone: +1-650-268-9744  

Fax: +1-650-618-1414 


